



Liv Hext

CONTACT

- 📍 9 Parsonage Lane, Bristol BS40 8DG
- ☎️ 07584160050
- ✉️ livhext@gmail.com

SKILLS

Production Skills -

- Ability to use sound recording equipment
- Understanding of different types of microphones
- Experience with working as a sound designer on low-budget films

Post Production Skills -

- Pro Tools
- Logic Pro X
- ORIA
- Dolby Atmos Renderer
- RX Izotope
- Premiere Pro
- Photoshop

Personal Skills -

- Strong communication skills
- Teamworking skills
- Ability to work independently
- Problem solving skills
- Full UK drivers License

PERSONAL SUMMARY

I am a creative, enthusiastic individual, looking to work towards a career in a sound related job. After studying film at university for three years, and sound design at university for one year, I have gained a variety of skills. I am very passionate about anything sound related, whether it's film, music, live events, radio or podcasts!

I am currently finishing a masters degree at Bath Spa University in Sound Design, where I have learned to use a range of softwares and pieces of sound recording equipment. My masters has let me be very creative and learn about all different types of sound. My four chosen paths to study were Spatial Audio, Sound Sculpting, Field Recording and Advanced Instrumentation.

I am a young carer to my younger brother with down syndrome, meaning I am emotionally intelligent, have strong communication skills, I am a good listener, and am very patient. Being a young carer allows me to communicate in non-traditional ways and allows me to help my brother develop his social skills too, which is a role I am very honoured to have.

After studying at University Centre Weston, I have returned as a guest lecturer to give presentations to students enrolled in film studies on sound design, have taught at Children's University over the holidays and taught the foreign students, who speak little English, how to use the camera and sound equipment.

EXPERIENCE

Sound Designer 09/2021 - Current
Self employed - Bristol

- An in-depth understanding of how to use Pro Tools for sound design.
- Collaborate with film makers and composers to create short films.
- Can create cinematic realism through using sound design as a storytelling tool.

Sound Recordist 09/2021 - Current
Self employed

- I have worked as a sound designer on over 15 short films.
- I have a detailed understanding of the equipment I use while recording, and can advise others on how to correctly set up and use it.
- I can improve the films auditory experience through recording clear audio.
- I have a good ear for sounds that may become a problem during post-production, and how we can reduce these issues while on set.

Sound Mixer 09/2024 - Current
Self employed

- I have the ability to mix in 5.1, mix in 7.1.4 and mix in Dolby atmos.
- I was rewarded a Grade B in Spatial Audio during the second term of my masters degree.

EDUCATION

Master of Arts: Sound Design, Current
Bath Spa University - Bath - (Degree in process)

Bachelor of Arts: Film Studies, 05/2024
University Centre Weston - Bristol - First Class

A-Levels: Media Studies, 06/2021

Chew Valley School - Bristol

A-Levels: Product Design, 06/2021

Chew Valley School - Bristol

A-Levels: Photography, 06/2021

Chew Valley School - Bristol

GCSEs: Maths, 06/2019

Chew Valley School - Bristol

GCSEs: English, 06/2019

Chew Valley School - Bristol

HOBBIES AND INTEREST

- Guitar playing
- Bass playing
- Live music events